From: Rob Haworth <rob.haworth@entouragelive.com>
Sent: 20 January 2016 18:27

To: Marfleet, Patrick

Subject: Re: Kings Cross Theatre 2015/6618/P

Yes. This is correct.

) ENTOURAGE! |\/E

Rob Haworth

E: rob.haworth@entouragelive.com
W: www.entouragelive.com

@: entouragelive

T: +44 (0) 1452 347832

M: +44 (0) 7977 498170

Sent from my iPhone 6

On 20 Jan 2016, at 18:03, Marfleet, Patrick <Patrick.Marfleet@camden.gov.uk> wrote:

Hi Rob,
I will get back to you ASAP about timings.
Could you please confirm the following:

a. All deliveries take place outside of show hours

b. All delivered are pre-planned - we don't have adhoc deliveries that we are
not expecting

c. All deliveries are told to stop off the highway in the gated entrance to the
site and meet the site staff

d. Using trained banks staff the vehicle will pull forward onto Goods Way and
reverse into the site

e. It will service / deliver as required

f. It will then leave forwards under the control of our banks staff again

This is a condition that was added last time and needs adding again.
Thanks,

Patrick Marfleet

Planning Officer
Development Management
London Borough of Camden
5 Pancras Square

London N1C 4AG

Tel: 020 7974 1222


http://www.twitter.com/entouragelive

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Rob Haworth [mailto:rob.haworth@entouragelive.com]
Sent: 20 January 2016 10:36

To: Marfleet, Patrick

Subject: Re: Kings Cross Theatre 2015/6618/P

Sorry - one more thing - can you please confirm the timings for the hearing -
and last time we came we were asked to register beforehand because there was
a large application going through (not ours) - is this the same again?

Rob

l<~WRD000.jpg>|
Rob Haworth - Production Manager

E: rob.haworth@entouragelive.com

W: www.entouragelive.com
@: entouragelive
T: +44 (0) 1452 347832 - M: +44 (0) 7977 498170

Entourage Live is a trading style of 5 Limited

Registered in England & Wales Company Number 04607248

Registered Office: The Lancaster Centre, Meteor Business Park, Cheltenham Road East, Gloucestershire, GL2 9QL
London Office: Studio 3.12 Chester House, 1 - 3 Brixton Road, London, SW9 6DE

On 20 Jan 2016, at 10:18, Marfleet, Patrick
<Patrick.Marfleet@camden.gov.uk> wrote:

Thanks Rob, this is what | was looking for.

Patrick Marfleet

Planning Officer
Development Management
London Borough of Camden
5 Pancras Square

London N1C 4AG

Tel: 020 7974 1222

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Rob Haworth [mailto:rob.haworth@entouragelive.com]
Sent: 20 January 2016 09:39

To: Marfleet, Patrick

Subject: Re: Kings Cross Theatre 2015/6618/P

Hi Patrick


http://www.entouragelive.com/
http://www.twitter.com/entouragelive

How about these? The other structure contains some some
small office areas which are used for dressing rooms and
offices etc etc

Kind regards

Rob

I<~WRD000.jpg>|
Rob Haworth - Production Manager
E: rob.haworth@entouragelive.com

W: www.entouragelive.com
@: entouragelive
T: +44 (0) 1452 347832 - M: +44 (0) 7977 498170

Entourage Live is a trading style of 5 Limited

Registered in England & Wales Company Number 04607248

Registered Office: The Lancaster Centre, Meteor Business Park, Cheltenham Road East, Gloucestershire, GL2 9QL
London Office: Studio 3.12 Chester House, 1 - 3 Brixton Road, London, SW9 6DE

On 19 Jan 2016, at 16:47, Marfleet, Patrick
<Patrick.Marfleet@camden.gov.uk> wrote:

Hi Rob,

Not quite. The floor plans need to show the
internal area for all the structures on the site.
They may be labelled Ground floor plan or
ground floor back of house.

Thanks,

Patrick Marfleet

Planning Officer
Development Management
London Borough of Camden
5 Pancras Square

London N1C 4AG

Tel: 020 7974 1222

Please consider the environment before printing
this email.


http://www.entouragelive.com/
http://www.twitter.com/entouragelive

From: Rob Haworth
[mailto:rob.haworth@entouragelive.com]
Sent: 19 January 2016 16:39

To: Marfleet, Patrick

Subject: Re: Kings Cross Theatre 2015/6618/P

Hi Patrick

Sorry about that - is the attached what you are
looking for?

Kind regards

Rob

[<~WRD000.jpg>|
Rob Haworth - Production Manager

E: rob.haworth@entouragelive.com

W: www.entouragelive.com
@: entouragelive
T: +44 (0) 1452 347832 - M: +44 (0) 7977 498170

Entourage Live is a trading style of 5 Limited

Registered in England & Wales Company Number 04607248

Registered Office: The Lancaster Centre, Meteor Business Park, Cheltenham Road East, Gloucestershire, GL2 9QL
London Office: Studio 3.12 Chester House, 1 - 3 Brixton Road, London, SW9 6DE

On 19 Jan 2016, at 16:31,
Marfleet, Patrick
<Patrick.Marfleet@camden.gov.
uk> wrote:

Hi Rob,

I’'m currently writing the
committee report for the above
application and have noticed that
the floor plans for the theatre are
missing. Could you send these to
me please and | can add them to
the application.

Regards,

Patrick Marfleet

Planning Officer
Development Management
London Borough of Camden
5 Pancras Square


http://www.entouragelive.com/
http://www.twitter.com/entouragelive

London N1C 4AG
Tel: 020 7974 1222

Please consider the environment
before printing this email.

This e-mail may contain information
which is confidential, legally privileged
and/or copyright protected. This e- mail
is intended for the addressee only. If you
receive this in error, please contact the
sender and delete the material from your
computer.

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential,
legally privileged and/or copyright protected. This e- mail is
intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error,
please contact the sender and delete the material from
your computer.

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged
and/or copyright protected. This e- mail is intended for the addressee only. If
you receive this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material
from your computer.

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged
and/or copyright protected. This e- mail is intended for the addressee only. If
you receive this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from
your computer.



